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LOTA SMITH stated that residents of the neighbor­

hood frequent Art’s Bar which is open only on Sunday’s at 
the corner of 11th and Soulard and Eddie Sang’s Bar on the 
corner of 12th and Soulard. ,LINDA.SMITH advised that she 
will iimieeately notify the FBI should she receive any in­
formation concerning RAY. It was noted that the apartment 
house at 1809 South 11th and the apartment house at 1809 
rear South 11th were both vacant.

EDDIE SANG’, 1800 South 12th Street, owner of 
Eddie Sang’s Tavern at the same address advised that the 
photograph of RAY looks familiar and he believes he has seen 
this man before. SANG pointed out that he first noted the 
famiiiarity of RAY’s face when he saw RAY’s photograph 
in the newspaper1. He stated that he associated the face 
with a customer at his tavern but cannot associate the name 
with the face. He advised that several ex-convicts of the 
neighboring area used to frequent his tavern. - -He recaned 
one as a JACK (last name unknown) white, male, 45 behoved to 
be from Arkansas. He advised that this JACK was. suspected of 
a shooting in the neighborhood approximaaely six to eight, 
months ago and that he was also, involved in thie . burglary of 
Art’s Tavern, 11th and Soulard. He barred JACK (last name 
unknown) from his place of business and does not know where 
he could be located at present. j

MILDRED LAKAS, 1118 Soulard, could furnish no 
information regarding the subject. .

ALBERT JOBE, 1116 Soulard has rtsedee at .this 
address since July, 1967. '' Prior to that time he resided at 
1821a South 11th. He does not recall ever having seen the 
sUbjtct in the neighborhood and pointed out that he frequently 
visits nearby taverns. t

,Mr. and Mrs. RICHARD. GRAAYILL, 1107a Goulard, c^ld 
furnish no information concerning the subject. They have 
resided at this address, for approximaaely four-.years. •

■ . CHRISTINE.GREENWAY, 1107 Soulard/has resdded at
this address approximately twi years. She c^M furnish no 
information cincernnag the. subject.. • - • .

. 'SHIRLEY HURST, 1107 Soulard, advised that title center
photograph of the subject, l^ks tailor, but she cannit 
associate the face with a name or place. Mrs. HUROT pointed
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out she operated a grocery at 1110 Soulard for a few months 
during 1965.

Mrs. EDWIN BLASE, 1817 South 11th Street, could 
furnish no information concerning subject.

Mrs. WILLIAM M. DUDA, 1819 South 11th Street, could 
furnish no information concerning the subject but pointed out 
that she is new in the neighborhood. ........... .

IDA BIELLER, 1821 South 11th Street, stated that 
she has resided in this neighborhood 21 years but could fur­
nished no information, concerning the subject.

MELZO COURTWAY, 1114 Soulard, could furnish no 
information concerning the subject.

• DALLAS, FRILMANT was interveewed at Sang's Tavern,
1800 South 12th Street, and could furnish no informatoon 
concerning subject. . .

EMERY HARRISON, 1112 Soulard and MARGARET YZBROCK, 
1114 Soulard could furnish no informatoon concerning subject.

WILLIE,MANNING was interviewed at V.P. Drug Store 
1731 South 11th Street." He advised’that he has been inter- 
riwed by agents in the past and knows nothing.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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The following investigation'was conducted by SA CLEWS 
B. BIDIWELL on May 29, 1968;

ARTHUR FORLOW, Missouri State Probation and Parole Officer, 
1500 South Big Bend, advised that-RUSSELL P. BRANNEN, FBI 279 653 6, 
Missouri State Penitentiary'(MSP)#65816J, is presently on parole 
under supervision by that office. He advised that on April 1, 1952, 
BRANNEN received a 25 year sentence under the Habitual Criminal Act 
and that his parole supervisoon its scheduled to terminate on September 
10, 1968..^.According to FORI^, BRANNEN presently resides at 1633 
Dolman, St. Louis, and its employed at the Modern Jacket Company.
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RUSSELL PERRY BRANNEN was intorvewwed' at his place of 
residence 1633 Dolman. He is employed at the Modern Jacket Company, 
1000 Washingtm Avenue. BRANNEN was released fom the Missouri 
State Penitentiary September 10, 1964.- He had been sentenced to 
this institution on April 1, 1952, fra Bethany, Missouri, in con- .
motion with an auto theft at which time he received a 25.year sentence 
under the Habitual Cardinal Act. ■ . • ■ ’

BRANNEN stated during his last sevea year’s at the Kissowri . 
State PsnitentUir, he worked unde the mmels-ra supervision of . 
Major POBY (phoneHc), Deputy Warden, and was. in charge of transfers, 
cell changes-'.and dassifieaioon of prisoners. In this. capacity h® 
felt that he undoubtedly came in contact with subject JAM®8 JARL • RAY 
but he had no specific recollection of subject s contact. After . 
viewing subieci^s photograph, he staged to^ the face. lookeed fam^ar 
but he still had no specific reiolleiti©o of subject RAY. He d©nied 
having any con-tact with subject RAY subsequent to RAY’s escape from 
the Missouri State Penitentiary. He m@ntian®d„.h® replied discussing 
subject '-RAY with me JOHNNY VELANTI after VELANTI brought up the .
Suijlit and asked him if he, BRANNEN, had any rlcilllctioo;rf'■ subject 
RAY in the\Missouri State Penitentiary and if he,” BRANNEN, recited 
any contactAbetwen VELANW and RAY while in.the Penitentiary. • •

BRANNEN advised when questioned concerning one JIMMY CARPENTER, 
that h© knew CARPENTER and had seen him r^asiomlly in the rwnt.
.past. He did not recall having discussed subject RAY-on any ®cc2s3-on 
with CARPENTER and stated CARPENTERS was entering the St. Louis City 
HoOprtH ■io the near future for an eye operation. "It was his uwer- 
standing that arrangements had been made for CARPWTER to enter‘■the 
hospital by a southside St. Louis politceann know only to him os ■ 
"LESSEE” (phomHc).

BRANNEN advised that he was born May 6, 1923, at Gaiatii, 
Missouri, and that he is presently on parole fom the ^souri Stow -
Penitentiary and th^'his parole is up in Sept®®i®i ®:f296?: ^e 
promised to be alert for anyone with whom he came in contact for any 
information which might be of value in trying to wo©^-!® the present 
whereabouts of subject RAY or any' known msooi^es of BAY who might 
be in a positm to furnish such infometion. ■
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BRANNEN advised upon questioning that he had not heard 
any discussion concerning the method of subject RAY’S escape as 
to whether or not he left in a bread truck or walked out of the 
prison with a group of visitors.

8!
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' NEMSBOKTOOD - MISSISSIPPI AVENUE

The following was.conducted by SAs PATRICK W. BRADLEY and 
ROBERT A. HESS on June 3, 1968: •

JOHN PAUL VELANTI indicated an un-named convict allegedly 
told him he had observed subject in the 1800 block of Mississippi 
Avenue, St. Louis, Missouri, apprrxiaateyy two weeks foHownng 
subject’s escape fra the Missouri State Penitentiary, April 23, 
1967. ■ •

Observato^!!! discoosed' there is no 1800 block of Mississippi 
Avenue'in St. Louis, Missouri. At the point where Mississippi its 
intersected by Geyer Avenue, the numbers jump foorn 1779 to 1915.

Photographs of subject were displayed to the Mowing 
individuals on Mississippi and Geyer Avenues, with the result that 
nome of them were able to recall.having observed_anyone of subject’s 
appearance in the area or ever having been acquainted with anyone 
of subject’s name or aliases. .

MISSISSIPPI AVENUE (SA .BRADLEY) .

1720 HERMAN BLACKWELL
1722 JOHN J. O’BRIEN
1726 JAMES LACEY
1730 OMA BANKS •
1779 WIBBS AUTO REPAIR

(JAMES WWBS - OWNER)
Gever Avenue Intersects

ISlte.SHIBMAH TOLLWEB . _
Allen Avenue Intersects

GEYER AVENUE (SA HESS)

1916 EVERETT BOYER
1919 HENRY WILLARD .

1721 CARRIE B. DEWEY
1725 TILLIE B. FULTON
1729 BEULAH PIERCE
1752 OPAL CONNOR
1915 BILLS BARKER SHOP - 

JOSEPH BURNS - Barber
1918 LOLA M. COFFMAN

1918 ANNA NAGY '
1920 GUY KIRK
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1924 MAYs COOFECTIOERYY 1925 CARROLL E. BATTEN
EVERETT W. KOLB

1926 J AND S USED FURNITURE! 1927 HAZEL FISH
EDNA DAVIS

1928 EISELL’s BAR - 
JOSEPH EISELL 
(Mississippi Avenue Intersects)

20® Geyer Food Shop - 2005 JESSE RHYNE
WILLIAM KEENER

2006 MAX AND GEM’s TAVERN 2007 ALLAN D. EARL
MAX LABIAN

2009
2013
2015
2017
2020

ELIZABETH MERSEAL 2010 MARR WILSON
VIRGIL SIMMONS 2014 LUKE FIELDS
GRACE PAYNE 2016 JOSEPH OPERSCHALL
FRANKLIN ANDERSON ' 2018 WILLUM F. POLITTE
ELIA SALEMIE.
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1 Date May 22, 1968

_ OPAL HIGHLY, 1630 South Uth Street, was inter­
viewed at her resdeence and furnished the foUownng inoorma,- 
toon:

She formerly was the operator of Opaa’s Bar, 1805 
Lafayette. She adviLsed that she ran Opaa’s Bar a* thiS lo­
cation foom 1947 until 1961. From September, 1939, until 
1945 she operated a bar, also known as Opaa’s Bar, at a dif­
ferent location near 18th and Lafayette, St. Louis, Missouri..

She viewed photographs of subject, JAMES EARL RAY, 
as depicted on Fedeeal Bureau of Investigaton wanted flyer 
number 442-A dated Aprrl 19, 1968. She advised that the two 
photographs appearing on title left side of the wanted f^r 
appear to be familiar but that she cannot associate title face 
with a name or place. She advised that she has resid accounts 
of the MARTIN IUJTHER KING slaying in the newspaper and ad- 
v:i.sr!d that this picture may appear familiar t;i her inas­
much as she has previously seen it; -in .i^ newspaper^ .

HIGHLY polnted out ttat she do^ not 1^*11 the 
names of patrons frequently visitnng her bar. She did know 
some of her patrons by their first names. Th.e name JAMES 
RAY means nothing to.her.. , , - - r

She i.s acquainted with a JACK,(last name unknown) 
who limps, and has been in and out of the ar]nientlary all 
of his lies. She advised that JACK (last name unknown). • 
would now be approximately 70 years o!d. He used .o 1^ 
around Kennett Place, or another nearby sl1•rrl. She advised 
that she did not read this.man unil recently when the man 
spoke with an associate of her, TED RICHARDSON, who ^so 
works for her. This man advised that hi.s name was JACK and 
told RIHHRRDOON to ask HIGHLY if she .remembered him. HIGHLY 
pointed out that she did not remember him at that time. , 
Later, JACK (last name unknown) again’ c.ontacted RICHARDSON 
and’told'RICHRRDOON to. tell HIGHLY that he was the man who 
used to come in her plaice with a big woman and a boy who 
liked to dance'. Upon receipt of this information, HIGHLY 
recalled JACK as a frequent patron at. Oppa's Bar. He always 
came in with a bi.g woman who drank beer. This was approximately 
fifteen year’s ago. The woman who accompanied JACK had a boy
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about fifteen years old. The boy liked to dance and often 
danced at the bar.

HIGHLY does not beieeve that the dancing boy was 
subject, JAMES EARL RAY. She noted that the dancer would 
only be about 30 years of age at this time.

HIGHLY advised that she was always at the bar during 
its hours of operation and was well acquainted wiW the cus­
tomers. She advised that a LESTER GUIBOR, presently employed 
at National Fixture, 7000 South Broadway, used to tend bar 
for her. She advised that 'MARIE MC MURTY, 1634 South 18th 
Street, was employed by her in Oppa’s Bar as a waitress.

HIGHLY advised that should she gain any information 
concerning JAMES EARL RAY, she would immediately contact the 
FBI.
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1 Date______ May 22?.1gg8___

MARIE MC MURTY, 1634 South' 18th Street, St. Louis, 
Missouri, was intervened at her resieence and furnished the 
folOowing information: ■

She was employed as a waitress at Opal's Bair, 
1805 Lafayette, St. Louis, Missouri, in 1958, or 1959.

She viewed photographs of subject, JAMES EARL W 
as depicted on Federal Bureau of Investigation wanted flyer 
number 442-A dated Ajail 19, 1968. She advised that she 
does not recan ever having 'seen RAY at Opaa's Bar and that 
the name, JAMES EARL RAY, had no signffiannce to her prior 
to the recent puui icity concerning-him.

MC MURTY advised she would' immeedately advise the 
FBI shouid she gain any informatonn concerning RAY.

On

iy

5/15/68at St. Louis, Missouri

SA FJACK WILLIAMS ' ’ .
was WILLIAM H. WARFIELD /W/l eh 
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The following investigation was conducted by 
SA GEORGE M. PEET?

On May 15, 1968, RICHARD MISSAVAGE, Computer Section, 
St, Louis Police Department, advised that Field Interrogation 
Reports (FIR's - forms filled out regarding suspicious persons 
stopped and questloned but not crested or bllked) hadLb?®" 
searched for a record of subject RAY under his name and known 
aliases with negative results. These reports cover the period 
November, 1967,to date for the entire city Md were m that 
are available.

On May 17, 1968, all original FIRS for 1967, which 
were available at Third District, St. Louis Police Department, 
which covers the area where subject RAY is known to have 
frequented, were al.so searched wiW negative results.

In addition, the FIRS were searched through computer 
for a record of JAMES LOMA OWENS, FBI number 139 770 7, on 
May 15, 1968, i.n an effort to ascertain his whereabouts for 
intervloo.

I
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UNIDENTIFIED DEATHS

Sergeant BUFORD MC GAHAN, Fingerprint Section, St. Louis, 
Missouri, Police Department, and MRS* HELEN TAYLiOR, City Coroner, 
St. Louis, Missouri, advised SA JAMES T. DEARBORN on May 10, 1968, 
the Fingerprint Section of the St. Louis Police Department checks all 
unidentified cadavers in the City of St. Louis, Missouri, and 
obtains their fingerprints if the conddtion of the body will alicw. 
These prints are then forwarded to'the FBI IDENTIFCCATION DIVISION. 
No unideenifeed white male cadavers have been found in the City of 
St. Louis, Missouri, since Appil 4. 1968>

On the same date Detective JOHN LARRISON, St. Louis County, 
Missouri, Police Department advised SA DEA.RBORN the same procedure 
is foioowed by his Department in St. Louis County, Missouri, and that 
no unidentifeed white male cadavers had been foaind since Appri 4, 
1968. ■

Sergeant PAUL NAUMANN, Mssowi State Highway Patrol, 
Troop C, Kirkwood, Missouri, advised SA DEARBORN, on the same date, 
that the Prtroi performs a similar service for cor°ners and 
Police Departments in the rerel areas of Missouri.
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SALVATION ARMY AND OTHER CHARITABLE 
TYPE MISSION PROJECT

In view of subject's habit of staying in flophouses and 
lower class rooming houses, the following charitable type missions were 
personally contacted, on the dates indicated, and furnsphed the 
Ideniification Order concernnng subject. Subject was unknown to persons 
contacted; however, they indicated they would immediately contact this 
office in the event they observed him or received any informatonn 
concernnng him: . .

ST. LOUIS,. MISSONI:

NAME DATE . AGENT .

SALVATOON ARMY '
MEN’S SOCIAL CENTER, 3949 Forest Park, 5-24-68 JOSEPH A. DUBYAK
JOHN MC ALLSSTER - Personnel Director

DIVISDNAL HEADQUARTERS,, 2827 Clark' 11 " „
MILDRED MAYBERRY - Director.

TOWER GROVE CITADEL, 1324 Tower Grove • 18 11 it

Captain E. C. ROLLIN - Director

TEMPLE, 3110 Iowa " 11 11

Captain LEE SMITH - Director

EUCLID AVENUE, 2618 North Euclid 1? 11 11 '

FRIEDA HARPER - Secretary

HARBOR LIGHT, 915 MrRet ' 5-27-68 ALAN E. MCELWAIN
HAROLD RICWDSS - Personnel Director

CORPS AND YOUTH CENTER, 416 S. Main 11 " 1.
(St. Charles, Missouui), 'Captain
ROBERT BUTTIES! - Director

EMPLOYMENT SERVICE, 915 Market 11 n. «

HAROLD RIGANS - Personnel Director
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NAME . DATE AGENT

LAFAYETTE PARK, 1710 Carroll 
Captain JACK VAUGHN - Director

5-27-68 ALEN E. MCELWAIN

7701 Rawnels (Maplewood, Missouri) 
Captain DONALD LOVEJOY - Director

ft 99 ft

NORTHSIDE, 1323 Sullivan _
Captain DANIEL UPTEGROVE - Director

ft ft ft

SOUTHSIDE, 801 Allen ' •
THOMAS ONKLE - Office Employee

5-24-68 JOHN O. tretway

WELLSTON, 6203 Cote BrillVante
Captain J. A. MILLER _ _

If ft ft .

BEREA MISSION, INC.,'3536 Busssei
CHARLES RUSSELL - Business Manager

" ft ft

LUTHEBRINf MISSION ASSOCIATOON, 1323 Herbert
DOROTHY HARTON - Secretary

ft " ft

OPEN DOOR MISSOONARY FELLOWSHIP, 4045 Ashland
H. H. PETERS, Secretary •

" ft ft

DIS JAS HOUSE, 903 Cole
VIRGINIA BRADSHAW - Secretary

5-27-68 LAWRENCE B,CURTIN

FATHER DEMPSEY CHARITIES, 3427 Waahington '
ELMER WILLJAM - Manager

ft ft ft

ST. LOUIS RESCUE MISSION, 4023 Olive
JAMES CARTER - Sexton ■

ft ft ft

SUNSHINE MISSION, 614 Franklin
WILLIAM L. BUSCHA.RT - Superintendent

" ft ft

SHINING LI(®T TABERNACLE,"1428 Monroe 
Reverend JESSE GREEN - Pastor.

11 ft ft ,
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HUMAN SERVICE CENTER, 905 North 5th,; 5-28-68 WILLIAM R.BURTON
Poplar Bluff, Missouri
WILLUM BRIGDEN - Manager . .

No other charitable type missions which furnish lodging 
to indigents were found within the territory covered by the 
St. Louis Divisoon. .

i'.i
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IV. FELLOW PRISONERS
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Date_6-1268________

DONALD GARFIELD COX, residing at the northeast corner 
of Case and Thelma, Berkeley, Missouri, was ineerveewed at 
his place of employment, Derby'Service Station, 8970 Natural 
Bridge, Berkeley, Missouri, and furnished the follewing in­
formation: . -

He was confined to the Missouri State Peententiary 
foom September, 1960, to September, 1963, after'his convic­
tion for armed robbery in the city of St. Louis, Missouri.

He reeWed a photograph of JAMES EARL RAY as depicted 
on FBI Win-ted Flyer #442-A dated April 19, 1968. He advised 
that he recognized the center photograph on this wanted flyer 
as a JAMES RAY with whom he was acquainted in .the>jreni;teitiary. 
He advised that he knew RAY, only slightly and descried, RAY 
as a loner who seddom associated with the other inmates. , 
He stated that RAY was not will Ikked in the.penitentiary- 
and that he came to the penitentiary with ttio attt.tidl ^ah , 
he was a "big shlt" and was going to run things. He advised 
that RAY was not a gambler to his knowledge nor did RAY collect 
gaming debts for anyone else. . , u

Whhle in the renitlitiary he, COX, associa^d with 
BOB BURN'S, BOB DOUGLAS, CLYDE CASEY, and GLEN CHERNICK. He 
advised that he is acquainted with "a JAMIES BROWN from the" , 
city of St. Louis. He advised he, is unaware of,>BRTWW’s pre­
sent residence but that BROWN would be approximately.33 years 
of age at t;he present. He is unaware of whether or nqt-iBROWN
was close to JAMES RAY. He advised that BROWN had "so many 
itlrili" that he treed to" stay away foom BROWN. He advised 
that BROWN was a "liar" and always had some stlrles^:tl. tell.

He is not acquainted with a (first na^ unknown) 
ALLEN who was an inmate at the Missouri State Peentmtiary. 
He advised that he may recognize a photograph °f ALLEN but . 
that he knew many of the inmates only by their faces rather 
than their names.

He advised that he is acquainted. with, a "SUCK” 
STEDHAM doing If! at the Missouri State Penitlitiarl foom 
Kansas City. COX also descrbbed STEDHAM as a liar.

_ 6-5-68 _ Berkeley, Missouri
On   ______________ at  — ---------------------------------------------

SA WILLAAM H. WARFIELD
SA MARVIN R. DORAN WHWiamb

by------------------------------------------------- ----------------- -----

. File LSL44-775_____ :--------

. , 6-7-68
Date iictatei ———.------------------- -—

This document contanss idVthdr rdcommdniations nor conclusiiis of the FBI. It is ^o property of the FBI and is loaned »o 
your agency; it and its contdnis are not tobe ilitribuled outside your agency.
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He was aware of no organization at the Missouri 
State Penoteotiary that acted as enforcers or who io anyway 
"rao" the penitentiary. He advised that if there was any 
single irgaoization or man who runs, the. Missouri, State Peni­
tentiary that man would be BOB BURNS whom he described, as. . 
a small man presently doing 75 years from St. Louis for armed 
robbery. BURNS* brother is supposedly a detective lneuneolnt 
in the St. Louis Police Department.

With respect to known gamblers at the Missouri State 
Penitnotiary he advised that JOHNNIE JOHNSON from Kansas City 
and JACK KALENKA (phonetic) also from Kansas City were known 
gammiers who have now both been released.frpm''thn .penitentiary. 
He advised that CLYDE CASEY, GLEN CHERNiCK, and-’SLICK" STEDHAM 
were i1so gammiers. He advised he is unacquainted with a 
JOHNNIE VELANTI.

He advised that JAMES EARL RAY resided in B Han 
when he was reside in C HU at the penitentiary. _

COX pointed out that he could furnish no iriforma- 
toon concerning RAY or the associaees of RAY, however, he 
advised that should any iniormation concerning,RAY. become .
known to him he will immeniatnly contact the TFBI. .COX pointed 
out that he has "gone straight" since leaving the penitnotiary, 
has a good job, and wants to stay on the right sidle of the 
law. .
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RE: PRISON ASSOCIATE 
JARL BENTON DRAKE

On June 5, 1968, JARL BENTON DRAKE was re-interviewed 
by SA WALTER J.JOHNSON aid said he had heard nothing regard­
ing /AMES EARL RAY. He again expressed a eilligneesStto co- 
opefate in the event he learned Mything\0f value. DRAKE 
said he had been extremely busy doing tuckpointing work this 
spring and did not come in con-tact with any of his former 
prison associates.
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- FELLOW PRISONERS

On May 16, 1968, JAMES COOPER GREEN, JR, 942 Grand, ’
Caruthersville, Missouri, was contacted at the Town™LC® W 
Supply Company, Highway 84 west, by SA WILLIAM R. BURTON.

GREEN advised that he /was sentenced t© the Miss°uri 
State Penitentiary at Jefferson/City, Missouri, and. arr^dJh®fe 
©n November 29. 1965. He stayed approximately four week:® and was 
transferred to Algoa until May'3, 1966, at which tme he JeJLbfCkred 
to Jeffesoon City for a period of two weeks. He ^*^15 h^wS^ 
to the Moberly, Missouri, Farm. During his stay at/oo> iLhenweh 
back to Jeffesson City to the hospital tw^rfnXfor 1967® mSZ^has 

in of 1966 and then for a week in July of 1967° He w 
released from Moberly on August 29, 1967, and returned tobCrlvuat^' *
As he recalled there were two individuals named RAY at MoJ’e^drlhna ' 
the time he was there, one who was tall and thin *.eVCaieidetnd 
was recaptured the same night, the other he heard ^J. ^ge* **? 
wad retbeenrecaptured. He did not know either of these RAYS °t
aat«;»beebarTL id not positive that ^«her »f tta 1.. i^^t-cal 
with t°e Iientlfication Order photograph of f4®8 ^'..RAYAHL 
fUrther advised that sometime in 1966 while he was at M°b®rJ|fit 
and several other prssoneys were caught gamMing-, J®j JJ J resS;

this he attempted to make a deal with prison authentic that 
of ehSd^ua^0ver to tSem a shipment of amphetamine -p^r ehaS 
was seoPOser to be coming into the prisoners. iMtead^f gii^JJ 
them the real amphetamine powder, he gav® Jfee® a greetiShltOh0 d 
Sod seasoning. They diecoierer the swit^sh and w * *««** he 
was taken into prison court, given ten days in the h©le and a 
w^^®^^ come.’ go the bent f W* t®^^^ andT
knowHedge, he never came ilnto c^Uct with JMS liEl RAY in reg 
to this amphetamine. . .
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. FELlOW PRISONER; DAVID DON MC FARLIN

Mrs. JUDITH MC FARLIN of St. Louis indicated that • 
DAVID DON MC FARLIN was last known to,be residing with his • 
mother, Mrs. 0. L. DAVIS, General Detivtry, Advance, Missouri.

On May 23, 1968, Mrs. 0. L. DAVIS, Advance, advised 
that her son, DAVID DON MC FARLIN, had recently moved to Malden, 
Missouri, and was going to school at the Office of Economic 
Opppotunity, Manpower Development Tnmnng School at System, 
Missouri. ’

Effort on that saM date _te contact MC FABMN at______ _ 
Malden, Missouri, were negative, and he was thereafter inter^ewed 
at Sikeston, Missouri.

MC FARLIN, who gave his resieence address as 703 South 
Beckwith, Malden, advised that he was sentenced to the Missouri 
State Penetretiary. in May, 1966, spent three wrrks to ^fferson 
City, and was then sent to the Number Two Farm for approximate^ 
srvrn months, at which time he was transferred to the Church 
Farm and was subsequently paroled to Appil, 1967. He X*®’^ 
a photograph of JAMES EARL RAY, stated the photograph did Mt 
look familiar to him, cannot recall ever having met tire indivi^al 
while he was in the penitentiary, aei could frnrnish no other 
information of value. •

The foregoing was ■coeiulctri by SA WILLAAM R. BURTON.
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ray - fellow Inmates"

Mrs. HAZEL MENARD, 2636 St. Vincent, was contacted at 
her residence. After Speeial Agents ROBERT A. HESS and PATRICK W. 
BRADLS identified themselves, she stated ’What do you want now? 
I’m in a hurry because I’m'preparing to go to work.” It was pointed 
out tO Mrs. MENARD that we desired tO get in contact with two . 
sons who were former inmates at Missouri State Penitentiary. .She . 
stated that she has three sons and one of them is currently in the 
Federal penitentiary. She pointed out tot the other tw sons 
reside somewhere in St. Louis, exact whereabouts unknown and ■ 
employment unknown, but she is of to opinion tot; she w}1 see . ' 
these sons on Saturday, May 18, 1968. - She was furnished the names 
of the contactng agents and the telephone number of the Federal 
Bureau of Investigator Office in St. Louis with _ the_ request Wat 
she have her sons contact these.agents. She hesitatingly agreed 
to do this. . . ’ •

The foregoing contact’was made on May 16, .1968.

' A check of the St. Louis - St. Louis' County Director-ess, 
telephone book, and flies of the St., Louis Police Department, on to 
same date failed to discoose current-resident addresses for LOUIS GENE 
MENARD, FBI # 517 988 A, or RAYMOND OWEN MENARD, FBI # 471 822 7. 
Police Department records indicated RICHARD LAWRENCE MENARD, FBI 
# 4 496 848, is currently at .Leavenworth Peenttntiary.

MRS. MBMW advised 'W 21,'1968, s^^
RAYMOND and LOUIS MENARD) of the FBI interest, .but neitor had 
indicated any intention of contacting this o^ic1. She contimltd 
to profess ignorance as to thtir places of rtsdlence and employment, 
and claimed inability to contact them.
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RE: NATHAN J. MURPHY - FORMER INMATE

The following investigation was conducted by SA 
CHARLES S. DUKE at St. Louis, Missouri:

Teletype from Kansas City to the Bureau, May 22, 
1968, indicated that former inmate ops paroled. July 28, 1964, 
from the Missouri State Prison and oas discharged from parole 
on January 4, 1967, and could be reached through JOHN A. 
ZITZENZANICH at 3177a Oregon Street, St. Louis.

On May 24, 1968, JOHN A. ZITZ, 3177a Oregon Street, 
St. Louis, Missouri, oas contaceed at his resieence whereupon 
he advised t;hat his name oas ZITZ and not ZITZENZANICH and 
t;hat he did not know a man by the name of NATHAN J. MURPHY. 
He said that he had a couple of former prisoners staying at 
his place for a short period of time somewhere around three 
to four years ago but he could not remember their names. 
He advised that since his wife left him and ran off oith an 
ex-convict he wanted to forget the p^t. ZITZ could offer 
no additioial information.
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1 Date May 24, 1968

WALTER E. NOLAN, 5206 Waahington Avenue, apartment 
2, was interviewed at the office of the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation, 1520 Maaket Street, St. Louis, at which time 
he supplied the 'foliww0ng information:

NOLAN emppaaically denied since last being inter­
viewed by Bureau agents that he has had any co°tact with or 
knowledge of the whereabouts of JAMES EARL RAY. He reiter­
ated what he had previously mentioned that he also has had 
no contact with RAY since RAY escaped from the Missouri State 
)enOtrntiary (MSP), He pointed out that at the present time 
RAY would have no way of knowing that NOLAN was reeeased from 
the MSP and, therefore, would not even by aware that NOLAN 
is in St. Louis, Missouri.

Regarding NOLAN *s  associaton with RAY in the MSP, 
NOLAN commented that it was possible that RAY may have used 
amphetamines on occasion, however NOLAN never knew of RAY 
to sell or to deal in that or any other narcotic.

• ' SA PATRICK W. BRADLEY '
by SA ROBERT A. HESS . RAH/leh - ______ Date dictated n------- 5/2 VGS^-------  

This document cintaioi oritarr recommrodations nor conclusions of talr FBI. It Id thlr property of thr FBI .and Is loaned to 
your agrOcy; it and its cintrnis are not to be diit^ibutrd outside your agency.

NOLAN did say that he knew JAMES EARL RAY toh^ 
a four for three loan business at MSP as on sever a], occasions 
RAY had asked NOLAN if he ever needed any money', RAY had 
sufficient to loan,him. RAY once told NOLAN that he had 
paid off a debt of an unnamed, inmate and asked NOLAN, how he 
could receive the re-payment frtm the inmate since tiie iLnmatr 
had arranged for si)mroor outside the prison to pay off tte 
debt to RAY. RAY desired to know how the money could get 
into the pries;on past the warden as the warden had questioned 
RAY on several occasions regarding money being ^Id.for him 
by prison authorities. NOLAN indicated that it was 1;^ 
wardens belief that .this money was in payment for na-cotics.

NOLAN was unable to recall whether he had suggested 
it to RAY or it was a mutual agreement between ^ and RAY 
that this outside person send the payment to RAY in -th; name 
of onrif RAY'S brothers. NOLAN was of the opinion this was 
how the re-pjiyment was handled, ^w^er had no ^ncr^e know" 
ledge of whi.ch brothers name was used or the amount of the 
payment. NOLAN estimated that RAY possibly had $300 to $400 
at- the most when he escaped from MSP but seriously doub^ 
that RAY had any more than that.______ ______________________ _____

101/

On 5/20/^68 at St. Louis, Missouri File #—SL 44-775 --------

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



2 . • " .
SL 44-775 •

NOLAN stated that while incarcerated in MSP, RAY 
worked In the bakery as a bread cutter. Jn addition toMY . ; 
in the bakery, there were approximaaely 150 additional inmates. 
NOLAN commented that he doubted that over six of these feHow 
inmates had ever heJLd conversations with RAY totaling more 
than 30 minutes. He stated that RAY was a good worker, a 
clever and thoughtful person, a conservative thinker, very 
closed mouthed and an individual who does not generally do 
thnngs on the spur of the moment. NOLAN added that at no 
time did RAY txhtbit any foreign language ability nor was 
there any talk of travel outside of the continental United ,
States by RAY. However, on one occasion RAY did mention to 
NOLAN that he had been to the West Coast. Alhhough NOLAN stated 
that RAY did.not htvt any close family tees, the place most 
often spoken of by RAY was Illinois where NOLAN understands .
RAY’s family are residents.

NOLAN commented that appoximately 95 percent of the :
content of conversations between he and JAMES EARL RAY while 
iicarctrated in MSP was about how to get out of the penitti- 
tiary either legally or ilteitlly■, NOLAN tuiPaitcally denied 
that he had been engaged in-any iUegal activity irides the 
MSP and further stated that he was not the individual who was 
ctught by prison tuttooittss with numerous bullets in his pocket, 
He also stated that there was no truth to the' statement. that 
JAMES EARL RAY ever had an inmate beaten while in the penitent 
tiary for non-payment of debt. NOLAN r^Ued that; on titttr 
a Friday or Saturday evening, RAY had ^nt word to him by 
messenger that he wanted to meet with him fer di^r. NOLAN 
did jon RAY for supper and RAY commented that he had bttn 
granted permissoon to accompany his attorney' to a. M-ssouri 
Supreme Court hearing on the follwwnng Wednesday, RAY was 
desirous of learning the ^ct proctdurts w, r^rd to s-ucu^ty ■ ; 
of him as a prisoner and if there was any. rel^nton! of tht 
s^uuity, whereby he may be affodded a chance to escape. NOLAN ■ 
rtplrttl].y assured RAY that, there was no opportunity'for .escape 
under those ciruumsaances. According to NOLAN, RAY replied, ;
"That's okay, I’ve got something tlst.,, . .

, The frlOwwing Sunday while walking in the yard ef 
MSP,NOLAN stated that he overheard an inmate, name unknown, cw- 
plti.i that srmtrne had stolen a set of hidden .clviliai clothingf 
however at the time didnot pay too much attention to tl^ r^^kS
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made. Several hours later, it was rumored that someone had 
on that afternoon walked out the front gate of the MSP. 
Evennually word came to NOLAN after a head count had been 
taken that evening, that the escapee was JAMES EARL RAY. 
NOLAN conjectures that it was RAY who stole the exilian 
clohhes and who probably changed i.n the confines of t;he 
bakery and then mingled with the weekend visitors and if a 
guard on the double gate was new, which NOLAN say's was 
true, RAY probably just walked out in thi.s manner.

NOLAN feels positively that RAY would never have 
come to St. Louis, Missouri, after hi.s escape unless he 
was merely passing through. He indicated that it is common 
knowledge that the St. Louis Police Department and the 
Federal Bureau of Investigation in St. Louis are notoroous 
for deveiopnng a network of informants among ex-cons reeeased 
from MSP. For this reason, RAY, who NOLAN reiterated never 
trusted an inmate while i,n prison, would certainly not. come 
to St. Louis and contact anyone here after his escape. NOLAN 
again commuted that JAMES EARL RAY has * «^tO'al.a,^“!y.. 
to make himself mconspccuous and an individual who usually 
stays at arm’s length from everyone. .

NOLAN i-s of the belief-that RAY is not guulty of 
the killiggof MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR., as th®^^ *s ^m- 
pletely foreign to RAY’s personnaity. He d°eu net; beUeve 
that RAY would kill except to avoid returning to prison.
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1 Date M^ 22, 1968

'FRANCIS POWELL was interviewed at his resieence and 
advised that he is the father of ROBERT (BOB) POWELL. He stated 
that POWELL is eot Uveng at his residence at this tine since 
Mr. POWELL did eot want him to be closely associated with hi.s 
young daughters. He stated that POWELL visits his resddeece 
on iefeequeet occasions and comes to borrow money.

Mr. POWELL stated that he had heard a rumor that 
his son, BOB, had helped JAMES EARL RAY escape from prison 
in Jefferson City, Missouri. He stated that his son had never 
mentioned RAY to him and that he was certain that he wuld be 
uecooperatVee i.n any interview.

Mr. POWELL stated that his wife, who is BOB POWELL’s 
stepmother, told him that BOB had made the remark that the man 
who turns in RAY is a dead man. Mr. POWELL stated that he did 
not believe his son had any inrormatren concern^ RAY’s here­
abouts . .

Mr. POWELL stated that while BOB was in prison some 
of his girlfirieids would wite him and use the Doe Run• agrees 
on the envelopes so that they would pass through the prison, 
censor’s. He stated he had seen envelopes with the name FRANKIE 
BARBARA. He stated that to It hie best of hi.s knowledge this i.s 
afictiious person. He st attend that he did not know ho this per­
son was. Mr. POWELL stated that if his son coetaceedhlmhe 
would nooify the FBI. Mr. POWELL stated that he had no idea 
as to how BOB could be contacted but had heard that he wrked 
part time in Farmington, Missouri.

On 5/18/68 nt Doe Run, MLssouri_______ - File # SL 44~775--------------- -----

SA HOWARD G. SLACK/leh____________ __Date dictated ■ 5/20^8--------
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RE: FELLOW PRISONER RICHARD RENO

On May 8, 1968, RICHARD RENO, 411 East Swan Avenue, 
Webster Groves, Missouri, advised SA DONALD S. DE FONCE that 
whhle confined to the Missouri State Peeitintia^y he had 
occasion on several different times to have a short conversation 
with JAMES EARL RAY. He stalled, however, that alhoough he knew 
him Sy sight, he did not consider himself to Se an acquaintance 
or even to Se on a friendly basis with RAY.

RENO advised that alhhough he was not aware of it at 
the time, he apparently drove the Sakery truck in which RAY 
escaped from the penitintiary.

RENO advised t;hat he has had no con'tact with RAY and , 
does not think t;hat RAY would ever con'tact him; however, promised 
to advi.se in the event t;hat he does.
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Date June 1-, 1968-------

WILLIAM E. RUSSELL., 9701- Holiday Gardens, residence phone 
423-0460, was ineevvewwed at that locatOon at which t.e he pz^vxded . 
the folOowing information: . '

RUSSELL after being apprised of the identity of the _ 
interviewing agent stated mt he was rebased f*. the Missouri 
Stateeweitentiary (MSP) on April 5, 1968, aft^ saving a ,
of -9 months for armed robbery. RUSSELL stated that he had received 
three six-year sentences and -- fvy^Y^r . > ^^not elaborate regarding his criminal activitees leading to his 
conviction. RUSSELL commented that since he has. ^^ .r.^sed^ 
foom prison he has acquired a good job, has marred and^^.^xns 
every effort to "go straight." He aiiti mt he has discUitiUU®iL 
any asssociatom with’his previous trends and did not d^i^ in any 
way to furnish any information -to any law ^force^tjag^cy for 
Vtar of itprisals and possibly getting him involved in ilegal aco™' 
RUSSELL after being advised of the explicit purpose oOhe^ u fl™ 
ot;at;ti that he had no objection tailing about JAMES EARL RAY b^aus^ 
he felt he had very little knowledge of RAY; how^’ £ shoS* 
be expected that he would provide the names of any iidivddua-Ls who 
were connected with RAY or himself at th-e MSP. .

RUSSELL indicated that he first met JAMES EARL RAY when 
he, RUSSELL, was working as m imate tarter and tbuo oa ^v^L^ w 
occasions had the occasion t;o cut RAY’s hair. He o^tdd he proba^ '
knew RAY ^proximately two to three year's Md d^critad hm ^ * 

■ very closed mouth individual who kept primarily to hirnse^. RUSSELL 
added that by keeping to hamseW wao part Of2htJtrOUf Ee/staded that so many tOcrr•tO from the MSP and nearly pulled them off. He stated xh^ 
no unt r^lly knew his plans, therefore, °as rhtai percentage wise 
on chamcto of being oucceto0ul.. . '

RUSSELL commented that he- was not uwa^ of anyunt who 
c1LoS!t t;o JAMES EARL RAY i.n the MSP; however, he riitd rnyune who 
says they knew JIM- RAY real well are liriL. '

RUSSELL related that at the time of RAY’s escape in April, 
1967, RUSSELL was working on the fam and he has no knOwe®*®® OviSys 
of the details regarding RAY’s escape. Im regard to RAY ® aCiV*^tO 
after the escape, RUSSELL stated that he does not kn°w v RA’ w^d • iStecome to St Louis, Missouui-, and he stated he was not aware of 
whe^ RAY’s home is and attriUteed' this fact to RAYs•beiSg^ext^RUSSELL 
whet to nature a.nd it was nut a subject that was ever discussed. RUSSELL

On __6/7/68__at Overland, Missouri. File # SL: 44~7^
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described RAY as being a ma° whom you would ^ttaKW how smrt or 
dumb he is simply by Ws^eiog so quiet. •

rttsselt, denied having any extended oooversati°os with 
RAY and those oooasions when they .did', talk most of the discussion 
oonoerned prison lie, oooditions therein, ttc. RUSSEL 
that RAY di.d use amphetamines; however, had no knwledge of ..RAY 
dealing in same. There was no disoussioo regarding gravel insd* 
or outside the United States and there was no wdicsLtwn by RAY 
of any knowiedge of a foreign language. ' . ■ ■

RUSSELL, stated that RAY is not a ’m^cfe man”; howtvt^» he 
does not know if he is oapable of kilUng anyone. He staled he 
has had no o^ntaot with RAY since RAY’s tscepe, sxnct he has no«idea 
of RUSSELL’s ouTrest’whereabouts. RUSSELL xs of the °pioxoo 
he would iot help RAY if RAY should cootect him; h^v^, he d^ 
oot f^l tha he would advise the FBI if he had been cootact:ed ■ y 
RAY.

RUSSELL was apprised of the provisions of J;he-Hafbo’ng 
Statute and stated he was completely familiar with them, however, agaiUreaSerstad that he would not help JAMES EARL RAY or anyone 

else.
All the known photos of JAMES EARL RAY were ^chibitod to 

RUSSELL and he stated the one"’tsken io 1966 at the MSP is the one 
SEiema01er trhL and resembles RAY as BOSSELL knew him.
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Dat._524-6L__

CHESTER SPRATT, 3809 Russeei, advised that he had 
entered Missouri State Prison at Jeffeeson City, Missouri, 
during February, . 1962,./after being convicted of rape in Eminence, 
Missouri. SPRATT indicated that he received ten years for 
this sentience and was subsequently released from the Missouri. 
State Prison on June 6, 1967., . -

SPRATT reiaeed that while incarceraeed at the Mis­
souri State Penitentiary he worked in the lieense tag ^ct^n 
as a welder during his entire time there.

. SPRATT was exhibited photographs of JAMES EARL RAY 
and stated that he had recently seen these photographs in the 
newspaper and on television in,St. Louis,; however, he was 
not familiar at all with RAY. ■ He-.stated’'that he read: the 
accounts in the St. Louis newspapers regarding -RAYls escape 
loom the Missouri State Peeiteniiary and :retdilyvtikeuwleiiged 
that he was an inmate when RAY escaped in the bakery truck, '
however, SPRATT once again emmhaaically denied ever having 
any acquaintance with RAY. ■ , p - /

SPRATT indicated that he ..was unaware, of knowing... - ■ 
anyone who may be familiar with RAY , 'however., mentioned the 
hoesbbiity that CHARLES WALTERS, ' ^0 taom a* ’FJ'F’Y^i-’a’^ 
p^sibiy an individual who may remember him since WALTERS 
had a wide acquaintances!^ icicle the p?Diteet^.

SPRATT was advised of the hruvisUens of.the. Harbor 
ing Statute at which time he acknowledged that he.was.familiar 
with the law in that regard and he promised complete coopera­
toon wit 11 the FBI, however, felt he would be of little help 
since he was not acquainted with RAY. .

• 10 8

On

by

5-15-68 at St. Louis, Missouri
SA ROBERT A. HESS ' '
SA PATRICK W.. BRADLEY RAH:amb

File # SL 44-775;
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FELlIo/rPRISONERS '

' at st. louis,'Missouri:‘ ' ' ';

On May 20, 1968, IVAN DALE UNDERTOOK, Apartment D, 
5105 Minnesota Avenue, St. Louis, advised'he served two sen­
tences at the Missouri State Penitentiary,.‘Jeffessop City, • 
Missouri. The first sentience was from 1962 to 1964. The 
second sentence was from August 1966, tie September 1967. ' 
Both sentiences were for'fraud or confddence schemes. He ' 
advised he served all of the second sentence on the peni­
tentiary's honor farm. ’He’"stated that, he did not know JAMES- 
EARL RAY while he was .incarcerated. He' advised tihat on the. 
basis of the subject's name and after viewing his photograph, 
he beieeved RAY is ..possibly identical to an'individual who 
worked' with RALPH RENFRO, for a short period in, the late 195O'*s 
at Joplin, Missouri. The'' association between^RAY and RENFRO 
consisted of RENFRO having,a furnace or heating business and 
RENFRO would finger residences and business' "t'Stabiihtatmts in 
the Joplin area and on thebpretext of conducting a free i.n-' 
spection of the furnace and heating equipment' would gain 
entrance to "’case” the est-ablshtaient for possible burglary :
or robbery; or if the victims were .gullible,'.'an ateempt would 
be made to sail a new heating outit. • ■

UNDERWOOD did- not know where RAY -resided in the ■■ 
Joplin area and knew nothing else concerning 'his background, 
and stated he only knew RAY through RALPH RENFRO. UTOERWQOD 
states that as of eighteen months ago RENFRO was working at 
an independent service statoon on 20th Street in Joplin and 
was hanging around at ELMER's BAR on Main Street.

He described RALPH RENFRO as a white mile, 42 years 
of age, short with medium build, and graying hair.

UNDER/OXD was intewewwd by SA KENNETH A. WILLIAMS.
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PRISON INMATES AT THE MISSOURI
STATE PENITENTIARY WITH RAY

On May 14, 1968, Special Agent WILLIAM R. DUNCAN interviewed 
MILTON ZAVOLCOESKI, Missouri Training School for Men, Number 01658, 
at Moberly, Missouri. He advised that he was born at Brockton, 
Massachusstts, on December 13, 1936. Hr was srntrncrd Iio thr Missouri 
State Penitentiary at Jrffesson City, Missouri, on N°vember 9, 1960, 
from Lebanon, Missouri, on charges of armed robbery. He was 
transferred to the Missouri Training School for Men at Mobbrly, 
Missouri, on April 8, 1968. He knew JAMES EARL RAY as an inrna^ 
at Jefferson City, had no personal relatoonshrp with him. He 
itcslted that RAY hid out in the prison sometime prior to.escaping 
in 1967. Someone in the trsining center at Mobbrly saw RAY's 
ri^sre on television and brought it to his attentoon. He could 
furnish no additoonal information. ■

MELVIN OLIVER GRIDLEY, Missouri Training School for 
Men, Number 02503, on May 14, 1968, advised that he was srntrncrd 
on Aprri 23, 1960, for burglary and stealing, from Jasper County, 
Missouri. He served all of this time until July of 1967, at thr 
Missouri State PtliteotiaJlyr, Jrffesson City, Missouri, unm te 
traraf^red to the Missouri Training School for Men at Mobbrly, 
Missouri, in July, of 1967. ^.worked in thr ' recreation department 

. at Jeffesson City and was Haai Tender in J Hall when JAMES! EARL 
RAY hid out in thr penitentiary about a week in 1964 or I965. He
knew RAY pretty wen, as RAY worked -for him. He said that RAY . 
was close-mouthed, had no fronds. He said that he l^t cofta^ 
with RAY after RAY went into solitary crof0nmrnt aft^ he hid 
out in thr penitentiary over a year prior to thr t:i“t ^ escaped 
in 1967. Since hr hid out, he (GRIDLEY) had not talked with RAY. 
He nrvrr discussed his business with GRIDLEY, as a mlatar of fact, 
he did, not know that RAY had any close fronds in, the penitentiary. 
GRIDIEY could furnish no addi^ona! •iof,ormatOon concerning’ RAY.
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RE: J. D. DAILEY

On June 4, 1968, Detective EDWARD) SCHAFF and
Officer RONALD BOCKENKAMP, St. Louis, Missouri, Police Department 
advised SA ROBERT L. BENDER that they were unable to suggest the 
identities of any persons whom they believed might be aware of 
any acquaintance or association between subject and J. D.
DAILEY.

On June 6, 1968, They advised SA BENDER contacts with 
their informants and sources had faieed to disclose any additional 
information in this regard.
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1 Date June 13, 1968

JAMES DAVID DAILEY was intevviewed at Portageville, 
Missouri, from 12:25 p.m. to 1:17 p.m., June 7, 1968. Interviewing 
Speeial Agents identified themsV-ves to him by imbibition of their 
credentials at tie outset. He was then warned of iis rights by 
Special Agent DOBSON. DAILEY stated he was w^l awre o iis 
rights and, that while he was quite wi-Ung to furnish any 
information in iis possession concerning this case, he did not 
desire to execute a waiver of his rights or any other document.

He stated photographs of subject had b^n exhibits 
to him during previous interviews, and that he had viewed ^veral 
photographs of subject on television and in various newspapers 
during recent weeks. He was positive in his own mind that he 
had never knowingly seen subject. He expreEsed tM opinionttet 
anyone who said he knew the subject would undoubtedly be rnotovatod 
by personal animooity or by a dosires to diwrt dfficial fttintion 
foom their own acCiiitCes. .

DAILEY lieewise was unabl-e to recall ever having seen 
any of the subject’s rvlftives. He stated if he could.see tto 
relates face-to-face, he might be able to remoter some ° them 
as persons he may have seen while he was ivving in St. Louis, 
Missouri, as'he understood foom newspapers some of them resided 
in areas where his restaurant and home were located, but in any 
event, he was certain he had no attociatio^ with any of them, 
as their names were in no way.... familiar to him. .

To the best of his knowledge, he worked at his restour^t 
in St. Louis, Missouri, each day during.tJ^ p^rM from Appjl 23, 
to July 18, 1967. He had no records which would substanniate this 
belief but noted that a ’maU restaurant of the type he operated 
in St. Louis utuafly requires the daily presence and vffirt of tto 
owner to "break even.’’

He speeificaUy deni.ed making any top’s to, or to the____  
victoittos of, the Missouri State Prison at Jeffesson City, Missouri, 
or the Renz Prison Farm, nearby, during tois period.. All tuch trp)’ 
made by him were subsequent to the escape, apprehension and r^urn 
of his boyhood freend, THOMAS B. CREWS, from the Missouri Stoto 
Pevttvntifry during,.^e^beieeyed,.September of 1967.
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He recalled that during the fall of 1967, CREWS had 
appeared at his restaurant one evening and had confdded to him 
ahal he had escaped. CREWS made no mention of the manner in 
Which he had escaped but it appeared to DAILEY that he had 
probably stol^ some civilian attire foom a clothesUc, as 
he was not i.n prison garb. CREWS indicated he had walked a 
considerable distance follwrnng his escape and had finally 
managed to obtain transportation on a bus bound flt St. Louis.

DAILEY and CREWS "sat up .all night talking." Dii-ing 
their conversation,. DAILEY ateempted, to. ♦»• bU? »*.hii.ablUty’ 
to clnVincl CREWS to give himself up, but was u^slccelsfu:l. 
CREWS was "sca.red to death” and appeared to be an extremely 
desp^rat;e individual. It was evident to DAILEY that, unless 
CREWS was successful in ■llgitimitlly obtaining sufficidt funds 
to continue his flight, he would undoubtedly pull s©me job 
in which somebody might get hut.” Therefore, DAILEY gave 
him $100. Two or three days thereafter, CREWS was apprehended 
and returned to the prison.

DAILEY stated he was weU aware that Ws action in 
this regard constituted a villition of state harboring statutes, 
but he prlferldd to consider it as ”iIssurancl’’ against some 
innocent person gettnng hut. He freely admitted what he had 
don to members of the St. Lou:is Police Department.

FoHowing CREWS' return to the prison, it became 
apparent he was suffering foom terminal cancer. Due tl this 
fact, DAILEY has sind visaed him on we^l occasions and 
has atempted to secure his.rleeasl\through Jlff(trson City 
attorney DAVID BRANDON.

DAILEY stated specifically he had ddr visaed or 
drrespondcsd with CREWS at the prison prior ta CREWS escape 
and return.

DAILEY stated positively he had nevlr known or aided_ 
the subjlct in any way, and had never bdn in a position to have 
assisted h!Lm in any manner. Heitor he nor any rn^'dr of Jis 
family have owned, condoned, or enjoyed the use of any tltal 
or farm pwp^ty anywhere, which might be used as a hiding placl 
for an escapee, at any time subsequent; t;o subject s escape.
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He expressed the opinion that the subject is 
undoubtedly dead or out of the country as he would otherwise 
have been found by this time. He mentioned that the reward 
for subbect’s apprehension, which he understood had been 
offered by Memphis busieesmmen, was of sufficient size to 
cause anyone the subject might have contacted to turn him 
over to the authorrties.

DAILEY further expressed the belief that it would 
be impossible for any prisoner to "simply walk out witha 
crowd of visitors at the Missouri State Prison without t;he 
gross neglieence or the convivance of prison guards.

DAILEY stated he would immeeiately contact the FBI 
in the event any information concerning subject or hS wtereateuts 
comes to his attention.- ’ ■
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Date ... May 13, 1968
1

Mr. JERRY RAYNES, Rural Free Delivery, Center, 
Missouri, on May 9, 1968, advised that he had heard nothang •
whatever from subject. ' ■ . ' '

Mr. RAYNES volunteered that his sons JOHN ahd '
JERRY had visaed him he believed the night of Monday' .
May 6, 1968, and had departed early on the f0llWin5 mining* 
He described them as "a couple of idiots* and Stated thattino- 
most of their visit was spent in arguing. Both were drinking .
heavily. He said JOHN appeared-angry with JERRY and . .
indicated his resentment as .well as that of their SiStlr^np 
CAROL PEPPER, of JERRY’s action in having SoldWe.-MgaZllf 
a s'^y abMt the family which they both agreed had been ha-f ,
Ues. ; ' •

It was Mr. RAYNES’ understandnng that JERRY had 
received money for givUgthe Life Interriw' aMthatsuch 
money was being used by him dung his visLt.to?LLi 
He indicated his own personal resentment against JERRY f°r .
having given the magazine We story. -

Mr RAYNES stated it was his understandnng that 
nlanned to return to th® Chicago area soon and that. ,JERRY no"ednt“.ry further time with him at the fam^uTW 

this trip. pHe stated that ’’JERRY is nuts, and ^er® 1s no
. telltng what he will actually do". ' •

Mr. RAYNES indicated personal ^ssentment 0f'he 
arMdo which had appeared in Life Magazine Wing 'ha the 

in which the family had Hv’eBd in Ewing, Missouri, had nou^Vdirt- floor when the family Med in « as aU^d 
by the magazine. He stated We h^er had not<been in good 
shap© but that' he had worked hard to improve W. . .

Mr. RAYNES stated that he had Uved seme time w^h ,
the children's mother, LUCILLB MAHER, ^ aBCOmmln-|alS1r®l■ati Sh
eefor® their rnaariage. He was unable to xecall the-da'e of 
their marriage but did remember that they were maar^ed, by .
a Justice^ the Peace in the State of Florida. Be.WaUe* •
t^t they had IWed for awhhle in Tallahass®e, Florida d 
indicated that the marraage might have. purred 'thex* .
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Mr. RAYNES stated he had little formal education 
experiences considerable difficulty in recalling dates, 
he was sure that either in the late 1920’s or early 

1930’s he was married to the children’s mother in Florida 
under the name of JERRY RAYNES or JERRY RAYNS. He stated 
that lack of educatoon was responsible for the two spelinngs 
he had used of his surname.

Mr. RAYNES further advised that approximatety four 
days prior to the interview some reporter and his companion 
had ateempted to force their way into his house but that he 
had refused to talk with them and had ordered them from the 
premises.

Mr. RAYNES reiieaaiid previous staeements that 
he had no contact with and no knowledge or information 
concerning the subject or his-whereabouts follewing the subject’s 
escape from the Missouri State Peeitentiart in 1967. He 
was unable to recall any staeements or indications from any 
of his chidden that they had any further information concerning 
the subject in this regard.

Mr. RAYNES was again advised of the provisoes 
of the Federal Harboring Statute. He promised he would contact 
the Federal Bureau of Investigate immmedately in the event 
he receives any iniormrtinn concerning the subject or his 
whereabouts.

1/8I
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sMay 20, 1968
1 Date________ '-----------------

Mr. JERRY RAYNES advised on May 16, 1968, that 
except for his daughter, CAROL PEPPER, who visits him 
nearly every^weekend, he has not been in contact with any 
member of hiS family since the recent visit from his two 
sons, JOHN and jERRy RAY. He recalled that his son, JERRY, 
had indicated his plains to return to the Chicago area.and 
he presumes he has done so. He has not seen nor heard foom 
his son, JOHN, since the-visit. He added that his daughter, 
CAROL, visits him almost every weekend when possible and 
brings him such groceries and other necessities as are needed 
by him for the week. For this reason, he seldom if ever 
leaves his residence. /

- Mr. RAYNES, stated that during the late summer 
or early fall of 1967 he had decided to leave St.kLouis and 
had for some time been looking for a small acreage in a rural 
lrll. He had seen a real estate Hsting for a farm in Ralls 
County priced at $8000. As he diLd not have that much money 
he had contacted the banker at the Center State Bank,'Center, 
Missouri, concerning the posssbiiity of obtaining a lean 
to buy the property. During this discussion the banker had 
indicated the bank planned to sell- 46 acres south:of Center, 
Missouri, at a"■forecSosale sale at the Court House in New 
London, Missouri, and that the bank hoped to reaUze $3000 
for the property.- Mr. RAYNES amended the ^le and since 
only one other person bid on the property he was.able to buy 
it for $2600. He used money obtanned foom the sale of his 
property iLn St. Louis to buy this ^aU fJarm on which he now 
resides, which consists of 46 acres. In paying for the place 
he used a $1900 check from CAROL PEPPER and $700 of his own 
money, the surplus being used t° pay back taxe^

Mr. RAYNES stated that he has had no -contact with 
the subject directly or indirectly since subject went to prison 
in 1960. Subject never wrote him and since his escape has not 
contacted him.

Mr. RAYNES stated that as a mater of pure conjecture, 
since he had no actual knowledge of h^ own concerning the mater, 
it illmld to him that someone else had used subject iLn the KIKG 
caie and that if this was so such individual would probably have 
kiHed object :folSowing the murder. He was of the opinion 
that subject;as an lxperlenced criminal would know better than

11.9 . . ■
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to leave his fingerprints anywhere. He was of the opinion 
that someone had "gotten to" subject foiling his escape.

Mr. RAYNES then stated that he now recalls that 
during the recent visit of his sons JOHN and JERRY, some 
stafement by his son, JERRY, to the effect that subject 
was in Chicago, Illiloii, during .the summer of 1967 fouling 
his escape. Mr. RAYNES was unable to recall anything more 
speeific about the statement and admitted that he. might have 
misunderstood. He noted that both his sons had been drinking 
heavily at the time.

Mr. RAYNES stated that subject had lived,with his 
mother while he was in St. Louis and that he knew very little 
about subject. He was of the opinion that subject would not 
kill anyone unless he was under the influence of narcotics. 
He does not consider the subject smart enough to plan the KING 
murder alone. . .

Mr. BAYNES stated that he was wry fearful of putbicity 
and was afraid that Negroes might attack hum if his relatoonship 
to subject becomes puHicly known. He stated further tint 
during a recent visit foom his daughter, CAROL PEPPER, she 
had indicated she had been intevviweed by the Federal Bureau 
of Investigate (FBI) and that they had wdicaedd to her the 
poosibiiity that subject might have been in St. Louis foUwrmg 
his escape. She has not exhibited t:o him any knowledge or 
informatoon as to any knowledge on her part as to subjects 
whereabouts. _

Mr. RAYNES again stated he would immeddately contact 
title FBI on receipt of any knowledge or inloraatlon coocdrnnng 
subject or his whereabouts.

The proVisl^ns of the Federal Harbornng Statute 
were again brought to his attdntlool.
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Date May 20, 1968

1.
Mr. JERRY RAYNES, RFD Center, Missouri, was contacted 

and asked concerning the location of his property in St. Louis, 
Missouri, which was sold during the summer of 1967. He stated 
this property was located at 1819 Park, and he sold it to a man 
named ROBINSON whose first name he believes i.s ARCHIE who resides 
on Hickory Street in St. Louis. He claimed it was an involved 
transaction, that he first had traded his property ta ROBINSON 
for a farm and $2,500, but they had changed the araaggement and 
he accepted $3,200 for this property. He slated he turned the 
money over to his daughter CAROL for safe keeping. He stated 
he did not loan his son JACK $1,000, but recalls that he did 
loan him $700 through his daughter CAROL.

Mr. RAYNES was vague about dates and about speccfccs 
in general. He was qugstioned twice concerning this and still 
stated he did not lend JACK $1,000, nor any money directly, but 
all transactoons were handled through CAROL.
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1 Date June 3, 1968

Mr. JERRY RAYNES, Rural Free Delivery, Center, Missouri, 
stated he has heard nothing from the subject, either directly 
or indirectly, and that he is completely unaware of subject’s 
whereabouts. He stated he has no reason to believe that any 
other members of the family have any knowledge or information 
as to subject's whereabouts.

He expressed the opinion that subject is probably 
dead because in his estimatoon subject would have been unable 
to evade-the intensive manhunt which has been underway for him.

Mr. RAYNES stat;ld t;hat because news men have called 
him at all hours of tin day and night and due to the further 
fact he has received one crank call, he had caused his teeihbone 
number to be changed to the unlisled number - 267-3681.

The lrovisions of the Federal Harboring Statute 
were lxllaiLnld to Mr. RAYNES and he stated he would immeedately 
contact the Federal Bureau of :I:ovestigation in the event he 
received any information as to subbect’s whereabouts, from any 
sour’d.

Mr. RAYNES stated that he is extremely fearful that 
Negroes might take retaliatory measures against him should his 
locate and hi.s rllationshil to subject become pubbicly 
known.
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1 Date June 4, 1968

Mr. JERRY RAYNES, Rural Free Delivery, Center, 
Missouri, advised on May 29, 1968, that he had no word 
from or about the subject and that he had no idea as to 
subject’s"whereabouts.

He stated that after his family moved from '
Ewing, Missouri, they went to Quincy, Iliinois, for a short 
time but that the subject was there only a short while as 
he went to live with his grandmother MAHER in Alton, 
Ilinnois. Subject obtained employment with a shoe company 
tannery in- or near Alton and worked there unnil he entered 
the Army. Subject was very frugal, saved his money, and 
reportedly had saved up $1400 at the time of his entry into 
military service. He recaUed that subject'was very shy, 
had no close friends or associates, and depended on his 
grandmother to take care of his money as h<vapipyreitly had 
no use for banks.

Mr. RAYNES stated that subject had not Uved with 
him except for a period of approximateyy two weeks in 
Qui^y, IlUnois, he beHoved in about 1943. He thereafter 
had little contact with the subject except for two or three 
meetings with him in St. Louis, Missouri, in 1958 or 1959 ■
when subject Uved with his mother and grandmother on Hickory 
Strut, in St. Louis, Missouri,

Mr. RAYNES stated that as he knew subject he did 
not beUeve he would hurt anyree. He expressed' the beUe 
that subject lacked the ietilUgnnci to plan and carry out 
the murder of KING and conjectured that someone" had probably 
coached him, payed him, and then after the'-murder kiUed him. •
He riiler.ated that in his estimatoon subject'was*' a shy ’'crunnryfied” 
individual.

Mr. RAYNES was asked if the.n”e LAFAYETTE.D1™ 
meant aey■thielg to him as beieg an individual who might have 
liil!d as a neighbor to the family during their ■residence in 
Quincy, I■li■innis, during the 1940’s. He ^ated that i;hd name 
kerned vaguely familiar but that he was unable to recall 
dver haviilg known DILTS. He added that in the dveet he had 
known DILTS it had bdde a long time ago aed that he did eot 
remember him.
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Mr. RAYNES expressed fear that his daughter, 
CAROL PEPPER, might possibly be ill as she had complained of 
a toothache during a brief visit with him on the previous 
Saturday and he has not heard foom her since. During the 
Saturday visit she told him she was nervous because of 
the publicity attending this case.

Mr. RAY’NES stated that CAROL PEPPER had never 
at any time given him any indicatonn that she had ever been 
in contact with the subject since his escape foom the 
Missouri State Penntentiary or that she has any knowledge 
or informatonn as to his whereabouts. .

Mr. RAYNES stated that he had read some publicity 
to the effect that subject had bad teeth which he did not 
beHeve was true. He ^called that object had good »£** _
when the family Hved in Ewing, Missouri, and Quincy, Ilinoois, 
but admitted, however, that due to his inreequent contacts 
with subject since that time the subject's teeth could have 
gone bad without hi.s knowledge.

The provisions of the Federal Harboring Statute 
were explained t:o Mr. RAYNES and he indicated that he would 
never entertain even the slightest notion of harboring the 
subject because in hi.s estimatOon if subject is alive he i.s 
probably exteemely ill meenally and is urgently in need of 
medical help. He stated positively that in the event any 
information comes to hi.s attentoon as to the sublet's whereabouts 

he will immmedat^y notify the Federal Bureau of Investigatoon.
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1 Date June 6, 1968

Mr. JERRY RAYNES, Rural Free Delivery, Center, 
Missouri, advised he had just returned from shopping. He 
stated he had driven to New London, Missouri, for this, 
purpose as he also wanted to pay his electric bill. He 
explained that he has heard nothing abort the subject. He 
stated his daughter, CAROL PEPPER, had not visited him since 
she was ill two weeks ago, and therefore, he had been forced 
to do some shopping for himsslf.

Mr'. RAYNES was told that a recheck of Florida 
Maariage records under the names RAY, RAYNES, and RAYNS had 
faHed to reflect his marriage there to LUCILLE MAHER. He 
stated he could not understand that and again indCcaeed they 
were maaried near JacksonviHe by a Justice of the Peace.

Mr. RAYNES stated that he has not been contacted 
by any member of his.family except CAROL, since JACK and 
JERRY visited him-a mon;th ago. ' , > ., , n v 1

He has not received any word directly from or jin- 
directly about the subject. He again expressed fthe feHnng 
that subject was, ’’used,." in the plot to kill .Dr-. KING and < 
after the shooting subject, had been kiHed by whoever maaser- 
minded the KING killing.. He, was. of the opinion t;hat subject, 
is probably dead or he would have, been apprehended by this. 
time.;. He stated he did not consider subject to possess suufi- 
cient intellgennce to so succeesfuuly evade capture for this 
length of time, were he alive.
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Date 6-13-68__

Mr. JERRY RAYNES, R. F. D., Center, Missouri, on 
June 6, 1968, was recontacted.

He stated he had been in contact with hi.s daughter, 
CAROL PEPPER, St. Louis, by telephone on June 5, 1968, and she 
stated she had been unable to obtain any information as t;o 
the whereabouts of the subject. She stated she planned to 
visit him this weekend, and would briing any groceries he might 
need.

Mr. RAYNES stated that he has no idea where subject 
might be. He expressed the opinion that subject would not con­
tract him i.n any event. He mentioned the assassinatoon of 
Senator ROBERT KENNEDY, statnig it "was a terrible thing"' and 
SHIJAHAN SHIRAHAN should be executed for this act. He also 
stated that if .subject i.s guilty, he should be executed also, 
as t;he KING murder was the same kind of crime. He also men-
tooned the heartache SHIRAHAN had brought on not only the 
KENNEDY family,’, but;;on the killers own relatVees. He stated 
t;hat all recent kilinngs appear to him to be part of a plan by 
some evvl persons.

Mr. RAYNES stated he would immeeiately notify the FBI 
i.n the event any information, concerning subject or his whereabouts 
comes to his attention.
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